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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q1. Can the City provide language or a definition of how the proposer would not be precluded from 

participating in future projects that were involved in the performance of this contract?   
A1. The successful proposer(s) will not be precluded from work by receiving an on-call contract for Cost Estimating and 

Preconstruction Services.  Preclusion questions will be vetted on project by project basis and the vendor will have the 
option to decline the project (task order).  Please refer to the Sample Agreement, SECTION 6 – GENERAL 
PROVISIONS, Paragraph 6.13 – Conflict of Interest, item (e):   

 
(e)     If Consultant wants to be eligible (as a prime or sub-contractor) to perform future work on projects 
where it is providing preconstruction or cost estimating services the Consultant shall raise the issue in writing 
with the Project Manager before it executes the task order to determine if the contemplated preconstruction 
or cost estimating work may result in the Consultant having an unfair advantage or other conflict. 

 
To re-emphasize the above Sample Agreement clause regarding eligibility to participate in construction after 
contemplating a Task Order for Cost Estimating and/or Preconstruction Services, this will be decided on a Project by 
Project, Task Order by Task Order basis prior to issuing the Task Order to the Consultant for said Professional 
Services.  

  
 

 
Q2. Will the successful proposer for this project be precluded from bidding on the construction of the 
projects, if they provided cost estimating and preconstruction services? 
A2. Please see the Answer (A1) to the Question (Q1) above.   
 
Q3. Attachment 1 - The RFQ does not state which Tab attachment 1 should be submitted in. We recommend 
that it be placed in Tab 4 with attachment 2. Please clarify. 
A3. Confirmed, please include the attachment 1 in Tab 4. 
 
Q4. 5 Tab 1 – Does CCD have a form to fill out for the Letter of Transmittal?  If not, should addenda be 
acknowledged in a cover letter? 
A4. No there is no City specific form. Please provide all required information and documentation as specified in 
SECTION 5: SUBMITTAL, of the RFQ.    
 
Q5. Sample Contract 2.02.a - Please add the following: "Evaluations of the Owner’s budget for the Project, 
the preliminary estimate of the Cost of the Work and updated estimates of the Cost of the Work prepared by the 
Consultant represent the Consultant’s judgment. It is recognized, however, that neither the Consultant nor the 
Owner has control over the cost of labor, materials or equipment, over Contractor’s methods of determining bid 
prices, or over competitive bidding, market or negotiating conditions. Accordingly, the Consultant cannot and 
does not warrant or represent that bids or negotiated prices will not vary from the Owner’s budget for the Project 
or from any estimate of the Cost of the Work or evaluation prepared or agreed to by the Consultant." 
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A5. The sample contract is not open for discussion at this time.  Please include your concerns in tab 6 of your 
proposal and if selected, the City and County of Denver will engage you in contract discussions.  Please note 
there’s no guarantee CCD will accept any of the proposed changes which then provides you the opportunity to pass 
on the contract. 
 
Q6. Sample Contract 4.02 - 4.02 allows for termination and any opportunity to cure at the Owner’s sole 
discretion.  We assume that this is not intended to preclude our right to dispute the basis for such action in an 
appropriate judicial forum.  Please confirm.  
A6. See answer A5. 
 
Q7. Sample Contract 6.01.a - States the City does not guarantee the accuracy of information. Due to this 
statement, please add the clause recommended in 2.02.a. 
A7. See answer A5. 
 
Q8.  After reviewing the Sample Agreement – Attachment 7, we noticed on the first page the mention of 
including “a duly-licensed engineer of the State of Colorado”. To be clear, is our proposal required to have an 
engineer as a part of the project team? Since it is a Sample Agreement, we did not know if this is an actual 
requirement for the scope of work outlined in the RFQ or if it is standard language, not necessarily applicable to 
this proposal. 
 
A8. No, the licensure requirement is not applicable to this RFQ. 
 
Q9. Submittal vs selection criteria – can you be more specific as to which tabs the criteria should match up 
to? 
 A9. SECTION 5: SUBMITTAL includes all requirements to be included in the Qualification Submittal and 
outlined according to Tab Number for the contents of each Tab.  The Selection Process and Selection Criteria, 
although contributory to the contents of required information, will be used to score each Submission.   
 
Q10. Attachment 1 – this is not referred to in any section, where would you like it? 
A10. Reference response to question 3. 
 
Q11. Colorado Professional License - this is not referred to in any section, where would you like it? 
A11. Reference question 8.   
 
Q12. May we submit the electronic version on a flash drive instead of a CD? 
A12. Yes 
 
Q13. Are we allowed to have a table of contents? 
A14. Yes. 
 
Q14. 5.C.5 - Please provide further explanation on the last sentence "How would the firm handle a same day 
scheduling change for earlier or delayed project testing visit?" What type of testing will be required? 
 
A14. In the RFQ, page 6, SECTION 5: SUBMITTAL, Subparagraph C.5., replace this item with the 
following: 
 5. Proposed approach to completing the possible scopes of work and displaying successful completion of 
similar projects.  How would the firm handle a same day scheduling change for earlier or delayed project meeting 
or similar project event or effort?  (10 points) 
 
Q15. Tab 2 - Please explain exactly what you are requesting by the 3rd sentence "Indicate the expected 
contribution of each of these individuals as a percentage of the total effort and also his/her respective workload 
during the contractual period for the anticipated services." How should we calculate the percentage of the total 
effort for each individual, without knowing the percentage of cost estimating, constructability reviews, design 
meetings, etc. for all projects? 
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A15. Based upon the defined scope of the services specified within the RFQ, provide an approximation of the 
efforts by these individuals.  It’s recognized by the City and County of Denver (CCD) this will vary based on 
project opportunities identified by the CCD.    
 
Q16. Attachment 2 Reimbursable Expenses - Are the "Copies (8 1/2 x 11")" and "Copies (8 1/2 x 14")" to be 
black and white or color? Please explain the difference between copies and reproducibles. Please also explain 
what a red-lined copy is intended to be. 
A16. Reimbursable will be identified on a task by task basis and will be reimbursed by the City and County 
of Denver at cost with no markup.   
 
Q17. 5.D - Please remove the cover letter from the page count by adding "cover letter" after "This page limit 
is not affect by:" in the second to last sentence. 
A17. The “cover letter” will not be included in the 25-page limit.  
 
Q18. 5.D - Please add "or flash drive" after "Compact Disc" in the first sentence, as discussed at the Pre-
Submittal meeting. 
A18. Flash drive will be acceptable instead of a compact disc.  
 
Q19. Does participating on an estimate for the City preclude us from bidding on the same project in the future 
when its released? 
A19. Please see the Answer (A1) to the Question (Q1) above.   
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
END OF ADDENDUM NO.    2              
  


	eBid#: 5429146
	QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

